pEﬂfiL data blthg Siti Norahayu Mohd Desa <norahayu.md@penril.net>

(m) sdn bhd

TPMS --> Wrong Data

3 messages

azliza@matrade.gov.my <azliza@matrade.gov.my> Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 4:17 PM
To: helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

Cc: anis <anis@inteksoft.com.my>, Najmi Pasarudin <najmi.pasarudin@penril.net>, Teo Woon Eng
<wooneng@inteksoft.com.my>, din@matrade.gov.my, rozaina@matrade.gov.my, arshad@matrade.gov.my, Siti Norahayu
Mohd Desa <norahayu.md@penril.net>, Haida <haida_md@penril.net>, Lee Yong Tan <leeyong.tan@penril.net>,
azran@matrade.gov.my, rizal@matrade.gov.my

Dear Helpdesk,
We found out that the data for ec_bumi_status column in event_participating_company is wrong.

Please rectify.

Thank you.

Regards,

Azliza Husain

Application Unit

Information Technology Division,
MATRADE,

Tel (DL) : +603-62077315
Tel(GL) : +603-62077077
Email: azliza@matrade.gov.my

From: Azran Hazim Abdul Wahab/MATRADE
To: Azliza Husain/MATRADE @MATRADE
Date: 28/04/2017 04:10 PM

Subject: TPMS Data

Puan,

It was found out that for ec_bumi_status column in event_participating_company, the data is wrong an incoherent.
Involving new data



select distinct ec_bumi status from event participating company
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anis <anis@inteksoft.com.my> Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 4:47 PM
To: azliza@matrade.gov.my, helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

Cc: Najmi Pasarudin <najmi.pasarudin@penril.net>, Teo Woon Eng <wooneng@inteksoft.com.my>, din@matrade.gov.my,
rozaina@matrade.gov.my, arshad@matrade.gov.my, Siti Norahayu Mohd Desa <norahayu.md@penril.net>, Haida
<haida_md@penril.net>, Lee Yong Tan <leeyong.tan@penril.net>, azran@matrade.gov.my, rizal@matrade.gov.my

Dear (Ms) Azliza,

Please be advised that incident below has been logged under Case ID : TPMS/17-0013

Thanks and regards

Aunig Fatihah

INTEKSOFT SDN BHD (718578-a)



Lot 3F-25, Pusat Perdagangan I0I, 1, Persiaran Puchong Jaya Selatan,

Bandar Puchong Jaya, Batu 8, 47100 Puchong, Selangor Darul Ehsan
T: +603-8071 6884 |%&#: +603-8076 4241 Toll Free Number : 1300-88-2014

=: support.pdrm@inteksoft.com.my

b% Don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary.Every 3000 sheets consume a tree.Save a trees

From: azliza@matrade.gov.my [mailto:azliza@matrade.gov.my]

Sent: Friday, 28 April, 2017 4:18 PM

To: helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my

Cc: anis <anis@inteksoft.com.my>; Najmi Pasarudin <najmi.pasarudin@penril.net>; Teo Woon Eng
<wooneng@inteksoft.com.my>; din@matrade.gov.my; rozaina@matrade.gov.my; arshad@matrade.gov.my;
Siti Norahayu Mohd Desa <norahayu.md@penril.net>; Haida <haida_md@penril.net>; Lee Yong Tan
<leeyong.tan@penril.net>; azran@matrade.gov.my; rizal@matrade.gov.my

Subject: TPMS --> Wrong Data

[Quoted text hidden]

anis <anis@inteksoft.com.my> Fri, Apr 28, 2017 at 4:49 PM
To: matrade.support@penril.net
Cc: qa-team@penril.net, helpdesk@inteksoft.com.my, Teo Woon Eng <wooneng@inteksoft.com.my>

Hi Penril Team,

Please refer case reported below for your further action.

Remarks : Please provide case ID for our reference.

Thanks

Anig Fatihak

INTEKSOFT SDN BHD (718578-a)

Lot 3F-25, Pusat Perdagangan I0I, 1, Persiaran Puchong Jaya Selatan,

Bandar Puchong Jaya, Batu 8, 47100 Puchong, Selangor Darul Ehsan

T: +603-8071 6884 |&: +603-8076 4241 Toll Free Number : 1300-88-2014

&: support.pdrm@inteksoft.com.my



B% Don't print this e-mail unless it's Iéally necessary.Every 3000 sheets consume a tree.Save a trees

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



